From: Steven Goodwill

To: gregkopta@dwt.com

Date: 7/31/2006 9:32:57 AM

Subject: 06-2249-01 Qwest's Motion to Admit Late Filed Exhibits
Mr. Kopta,

Qwest filed the subject motion on 26 Jul 06. Reply briefs in this proceeding are due to the Commission
on 7 Aug 06. Therefore, under normal Commission rules, McLeod's response to Qwest's motion would
not be due until after the reply brief deadline.

Does McLeod plan to respond to Qwest's motion, or, alternatively, indicate that it has no objection to
admission of the offered evidence?

| am open to any number of procedural options in this matter, ranging from reducing McLeod's
response time to ensure a decision on Qwest's motion prior to the 7 Aug reply brief deadline to
extending the reply brief deadline to ensure McLeod a fair opportunity to respond to Qwest's motion
while giving the parties ample time to incorporate arguments regarding this evidence (assuming its
admission) into their reply briefs.

I'd just like to have some sense of the parties' thinking on this. Please advise at your earliest
convenience. Thanks.

Steven F. Goodwill

Administrative Law Judge

Public Service Commission

160 East 300 South, 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, UT 841 11

(801) 530-6709

CC: Livingston, Merilee; melissa.thompson@qwest.com



